
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(b) (6) (b) (l)(C) 
Tuesday, December 14, 2010 2:45 PM 
O'Reilly, Thom~s. 
Fw: Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course 
.content 

"the proposed course content for an online NSI Privacy training module (for eGuardian users)" 

See you at 4:00pm. 

14:40:09 2010 
Subject: Fw: Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course content 

FYI 

From: 

(a) 
(c) 

b(3). (b) (6) 
Sen~, December 08, 2010 02:54 PM 
To:-; nancy c libin 
Subject: FW: Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course content 

5, 6 7(C) 

I@M 

(b) (6). (b) (l)(C) 

1 
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Thanks; .. 
(b) (6) (b) (7l(C) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Information Sharing Officer 

Sent from my Blackberry 

Subject: Status of FBI review and coordination of NSI Privacy Training proposed course content 

Hello-, 

(b) (5) 

Thank you, .. 
b(3), (b) (6) 
Privacy Coordinator 
Office of the Program Manager, Information Sharing Environment (PM-iSE) 
http:ljwww.ise.gov/ 
Office: b(3) (b) (6) 

Email: or b(3), (b) (6) 
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I need to 
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